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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:02 PM
To: 'Gonzales, Clair'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; hprice@blm.gov
Cc: Tavarez, Ike; Christine Alderman
Subject: RE: Cimarex Gadwall 18 Fed Com #1 Deferment Request (2RP-3939)

RE: Cimarex Energy * Gadwall 18 Fed Com 1 * 2RP‐3939 * DOR: 10/12/16 
 
All, 
 
OCD will accept this proposal with the following: 
 
This site is situated in a BLM mapped High Karst area, which is an exceptionally bad area to have a net 130 bbl oil loss. 
The most recent analytical data is now nine months old, with the release having been discovered over 1.5 years ago. 
OCD requests samples be obtained from all excavation bottoms at the base/floor of the excavations, and at 1’ and 2’ 
below excavation bottoms, and at 1’ vertical intervals on all sidewalls, at a minimum. Based solely on the analytical data 
provided, the main area of concern is the 2‐3’ interval in BH‐1. Please submit a report after work has been completed, 
outlining what was accomplished, along with the confirmation sample data. Also, advise once remedial activities have 
been scheduled.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:22 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 
Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; hprice@blm.gov 
Cc: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com> 
Subject: Cimarex Gadwall 18 Fed Com #1 Deferment Request (2RP‐3939) 
 

Good Morning,  
 
Attached is the assessment report and deferment request for the above referenced site located in Eddy 
County, New Mexico.   Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  
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Thank you,  
 

Clair Gonzales 

Clair Gonzales | Project Manager 
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946 
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™  
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com  

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 
 
 


